From: Faculty Office

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Faculty Governance (faculty_governance@wright.edu) <faculty_governance@wright.edu>
Subject: Faculty Senate Special Election: Faculty Vice President (2019-21)

TO: University Faculty
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Special Election: Faculty Vice President (2019-21)

On July 19, 2019, Dan Krane announced he was resigning as Faculty President to serve as the
interim Dean of the Lake Campus. Effective August 1, 2019, per Faculty Constitution Article Il
Section 3.A.2.e, Faculty Vice President Laura Luehrmann became the Faculty President and will
serve in that position through the April 2021 Faculty Senate meeting.

A special election is now required to fill the vacant position of Faculty Vice President. The
successful candidate will serve upon election through the April 2021 Faculty Senate

meeting. Nominations can be made using the form linked below or by emailing the Faculty
Senate Office. Nominees will be required to submit a vita, which will be supplied to the Faculty
as part of the election procedures, by 12:00pm, Friday, October 4 in order to appear on the
ballot.

A link to the nomination form is included below along with a link to the Faculty Senate elections
webpage which includes the election schedule, procedures, and the qualifications and duties of
the Faculty Vice President.

Faculty Senate elections webpage
https://www.wright.edu/faculty-senate/about/faculty-membership-senate-elections

Nomination Form (nomination deadline: 5:00pm, Monday, September 30)
https://wright.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_0OvwWrHBcGW9d2yF

Bryan Nethers

Program Coordinator

Office of the Faculty President & Faculty Senate
138 Fawcett Hall

937-775-3560
http://www.wright.edu/faculty-senate
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